RE: 6/28 OR 6/29/2022 Caraballo, Jennifer DID THEY TOUR?

From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>, Kathleen Semmler
<kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>

Date 30/06/2022 06:38

Hello,
No they did not show for the tour

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 4:08 PM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>; Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: Re: 6/28 OR 6/29/2022 Caraballo, Jennifer DID THEY TOUR?

Thanks
Michele

On 25/06/2022 ©3:22, partners wrote:

Good Morning,

Guest is booked 6/28/2022 @ 10:30AM
Tour ID # 109469

Thank You,

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms191.com>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 5:12 PM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners

<partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: 6/28/2022 Caraballo, Jennifer TOUR ONLY

Please book this tour.

Thanks and have a great weekend.

Michele
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